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2019-03-20  
  
TUV SUD America Inc.  
10 Centennial Drive  
Peabody, MA 01960, USA  
  
 
Subject: C2PC/C3PC Request 
 
IC: 6715C-RMODITHP 
FCC ID: 2ADCB-RMODITHP 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We have added 250kbps data rate. No modifications were made to the hardware. The device is now 
capable of transmitting and receiving at 250kbps in the 900MHz ISM band. The output power has 
been lowered from 27dBm to 24 dBm when transmitting at 250kbps to satisfy the band-edge 
requirement. Modulation and spreading factor remain the same. 
 
  
Yours sincerely,  
  
Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. 
 
Name: Albert Lu 
 
Signature:   
  
Lead Design Engineer 
 
 


